Town of Mesilla, New Mexico

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION
(PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231
AVENIDA DE MESILLA.

MONDAY NOVEMBER 7, 2022, AT 2:30 P.M.

AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
CHANGES / APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC INPUT

The public is invited to address the commission for up to 3 minutes. You can also email your
comments to clerkireasurer@mesillanm.gov at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
Note: Items on the Consent Agenda, indicated by an asterisk (*), will be voted on with one motion
unless a commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion.
a. *PZHAC MINUTES: October 17, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. PZHAC Case #061469 — 2691 Calle de Principal submitted by Joseph Foster to rebuild/replace
windows, build parapets and construct pergola. ZONED: Historical Commercial (HC)

b. PZHAC Case #061473 — 2630 Calle Segunda submitted by Jane/Paul Germani to install storage
shed. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

¢. PZHAC Case #061478- 2600 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Palacio Bar to install a sidewalk
on north side of the building. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

d. PZHAC Case #061482 — 2225 Calle de Colon submitted by Carlos Martinez to upgrade electric
service. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).

e. PZHAC Case#061483 —2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Jerry Noe for Bader Jouda of Tropical
Dispensary LLC for a projecting 3 sq. ft. sign permit. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

f. PZHAC Case #061484 — 2869 Calle de Sur submitted by Micaela Cadena to install a solar system.
Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

g. PZHAC Case #061486 — 2687 Calle de Parian submitted by William Mellvaine to install a privacy
fence along property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

h. PZHAC Case #061487 — 2685 Calle de Parian submitted by William Mcllvaine to install a privacy
fence along property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

7. COMMISSIONERS / STAFF COMMENTS

8. ADJOURNMENT

-

BN

NOTICE
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeling, please contact us at
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Posted on 11/4/2022 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristraman - 2531
Avenida de Mesilla, and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian.




Lot bW N

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51

Town of Mosilla, New Mezico

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND
HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC)
MONDAY OCTOBER 17, 2022, 6:00 PM

MINUTES
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commissioner Lucero led the Pledge of Allegiance.
ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
Commissioner Jones, Walkinshaw, Lucero, Nevarez present. Commissioner Salas not present.
CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
None

Motion to approve changes to the agenda was made by Commissioner Jones and seconded
by Commissioner Nevarez.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones - yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw- yes
Commissioner Lucero- yes
Commissioner Nevarez- yes

PUBLIC INPUT
None
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Administrative approvals to be part of consent agenda. Motion to move 6A, 6B, 6C and 6D
to be moved up to consent agenda due to reported error in the preparation of the agenda.
Motion to approve consent agenda was made by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Roll Call Vote:
Commissioner Jones - yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes

PZHAC Regular Minutes June 9, 2022

Page | of 6



52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102

Commissioner Lucero - Yes
Commissioner Nevarez- Yes

Motion approved
NEW BUSINESS

a. PZHAC Case #061432- 3044 Snow Road submitted by Don and Allison Apodaca to install
windows and replace old windows. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed with conditions added.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed with conditions.

b. PZHAC Case #061434- 3380 McDowell Road submitted by Jordan and Bethany Carvalho to
retro frame new exterior windows. Zoned: R1

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by Commissioner
Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes

Motion passed

c. PZHAC Case #061456- 3038 Los Arenales submitted by Jerry Gonzalez to install HVAC
project on the residence. Zoned: Residential Agriculture (RA).

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by
Commissioner Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes

PZHAC Regular Minutes June 9, 2022

Page 2 of 6



103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153

Commissioner Nevarez — Yes
Motion passed

d. PZHAC Case #061457 — 2415 Calle de Parian submitted Robert Reynolds to install a solar
project. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by
Commissioner Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw - Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes

Motion passed

e. PZHAC Case #061460 — 3380 McDowell Road submitted by Jordan and Bethany Carvalho
to install a 30x80 metal garage. Zoned: R1

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by Commissioner
Nevarez.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed

f. PZHAC Case #061461 — 2190 Avenida de Mesilla submitted Emily Cano to replace three
windows. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed. Conditions added.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed with conditions

PZHAC Regular Minutes June 9, 2022

Page 3 of 6



154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204

g. PZHAC Case #061469 — 2691 Calle de Principal submitted by Joseph Foster to
rebuild/replace windows, build parapets and construct pergola. Zoned: Historical
Commercial (HC)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed. Case postponed for additional
information to be included in the packet.

Motion to postpone presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by Commissioner Jones.

Roll Call Vote;

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed — case postponed

h. PZHAC Case #061472 — 3041 Mesilla Verde Terrace submitted by William Keith Blazer to
add a garage, storage area with open carport. Zoned: Residential Agriculture (RA)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Jones and seconded by Commissioner
Walkinshaw.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed

i. PZHAC Case #061475 — 311 Capri Road submitted by Don Lindsey to replace existing roof.
Zoned: R1

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Walkinshaw and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

PZHAC Regular Minutes June 9, 2022

Page 4 of 6



205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255

Motion passed

j. PZHAC Case #061476 — 311 Capri Road submitted by Don Lindsey to repair stucco from
roof replacement, color to match. Zoned: R1

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Walkinshaw.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

Motion passed

k. STR Case #1034 - 1365 Snow Road submitted by Mitchell Enterprises, LL.C for a short term
rental at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion foliowed.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — No
Commissioner Walkinshaw — No
Commissioner Lucero — No
Commissioner Nevarez — No

Motion denied as there are no ordinances in place and no STR has been approved to date
for Rural Farm area or Rural Agricultural.

1. STR Case #1035 — 1363 Snow Road submitted by Mitchell Enterprises, LL.C for a short term
rental at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

Motion to approve was presented by Commissioner Nevarez and seconded by
Commissioner Jones.

Staff presented facts of the case. Discussion followed.
Motion to add language to support denial to be added to Case # 1034 and Case #1035.

Roll Call Vote:

Commissioner Jones — Yes
Commissioner Walkinshaw — Yes
Commissioner Lucero — Yes
Commissioner Nevarez — Yes

PZHAC Regular Minutes June 9, 2022

Page 5 of 6



256

257 Motion approved

258

259 Roll Call Vote:

260 Commissioner Jones — No

261 Commissioner Walkinshaw — No

262 Commissioner Lucero — No

263 Commissioner Nevarez — No

264

265 Motion as per STR is denied as there are no ordinances in place and no STR has been

266 approved to date for Rural Farm area or Rural Agricultural.

267

268 COMMISSIONERS/STAFF COMMENTS

269 Commissioner Nevarez stated that he previously attended a training that indicated you only go by
270 what is included in the packet which is why he has questions and comments. Commissioner
271 Lucero stated that the technical equipment does not work well and if some want to use it then
272 it should be worked on to ensure it works well and everyone can hear and be heard. Mr.
273 Padilla announced this will be his last week with the Town of Mesilla. Mr. Padilla thanked
274 everyone and expressed the joy he has had working with everyone. Commissioner Nevarez
275 thanked Mr. Padilla for all the work he has done as it was a learning curve to come on the job
276 and he has done a tremendous job with various improvements. He stated that he personally
277 appreciates the work he has done. Commissioner Lucero wished Mr. Padilla well and

278 thanked him for the work he has done with the Town of Mesilla. Mr. Maese stated he

279 appreciates the guidance he has received from Mr. Padilla regarding the packets as they are
280 quite thick.

281

282 8. ADJOURNMENT

283

284 Meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m.

285

286  APPROVED THIS 17" DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2022

287

288

289

290

291

292 Yolanda Lucero

293 Chair

294

295

296  ATTEST:

297

298

299

300  Joe Padilla
301 Community Development Coordinator

PZHAC Regular Minutes June 9, 2022
Page 6 of 6



BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 7, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061469 — 2691 Calle de Principal submitted by Joseph Foster to rebuild/replace
windows, build parapets and construct pergola, ZONED: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The applicants are proposing to repair/replace rotting windows and doors, build parapets to mask
uneven roof line and to mask roof equipment, construct a pergola and front entrance gate in
existing wall. This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by
Architectural Styles Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and
meets all applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33 and 18.35
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Dwelling pictures

e Survey

e Site Plan and sample work

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:




TOWN OF MESILLA permit Fee $.J90,00

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee 5 JS':UQ
Total Fee S_I_‘j_ﬁl@o

2931 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104

cast 0. (o [4(,9 zone: _H(, cooe KL APPLICATION DATE:_4-/§'~ X2

Joseph W.Foster 850-502-9237

Name of Préperry Owner Proporty Owndr's Telephone Number

2691 Calle Principal, #626, Mesilla, NM 88046
Property Owner's Mailing Addrass City State Zip Code

foster.joseph.w@gmail.com
Property Owner's E-mail Address

Self

Contractors Name & Address (If none, indicate Self)

Contractor's Telephone Number Contractor's Tax ID Number Contractor's License Number

Address of Proposed Work: 2691 Calle de Principal s IVIESi“ﬂ, NM 88046

Description of Proposed Work: e
Rebuild/replace rotting windows and doors, build parapets to mask uneven roof line and

to mask roof equipment, construction of pergola and a front entrance gate in existing
wall.

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Flan sheats sre (o be no larger than 11 x 17 Inches as

shall be submitted electronically.

1. _\f_ Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Varification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in
existence prior to February 1972

2. X site Plan with dimensions and details.

3. _X Foundation plan with details.

4. NA Floor plan showing rooms, their uses, and dimensians.

5. _X Cross section of walls.

6. NA Root and fleor framing plan.

7. _X Proof of legal access to the proparty.

& NA Drainage plan.

9. _X_ Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) - diagrams and elevations.

10. NA Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit: proof of water service (well permit or statement from the Public
Utility providing water services).

11. X Proof of legal access to the property.

12. ___ Otherinformalion as n7s ary orrequired by the Town Code or Community Development Department.

5 $10,000 ( e 12 September 2022
Estimated Cost Sigpélure of Applicant Date

Application Fee is due at Gme of submiital. Apart from administrative approvale, all permit requests must undergo a review process
from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT befora issuance of a building permit. All BEuliding permite sxplre afier one year from dale fssued

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC O Administrative Approva BOT 0O Approved Date:
e ApprovedDete; __ = 0O Disapproved Date:_______
O Disapproved Date: 0 Approved with Conditions
O Approved with conditions
PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: YES NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: %E 8 NO
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: '-""‘T’f:?;' NO SEE CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS: ____

PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY: ‘ ISSUE DATE:



aine Foster
850-502-9237




Projects To Be Completed

Add 4’ wide arched front gate w/ antique wooden doors

Replace rotting window at rear of house with French doors and build
12’d x 14’w pergola for shade

Replace rotted/sagging pained window at front of house with similar
window

Add parapets to mask uneaven roof line and roof equipment to improve
“Old Mesilla” atheistic

 Maximum height of roof with parapets will be less than 13 feet.

» Parapets will be constructed of 2x6 frame with OSB sheathing and stucco to
match existing structure.

All new stucco will be colored to match existing structure
Install new pavers



Experience

* 40 years of construction experience

* This is our fourth new construction/old construction project
in the Mesilla/Las Cruces area
* Complete interior build of 700 sqft casita at 10090 Black Hills Road
* Complete restoration inside and out at 2488 Calle de Guadalupe

* Currently supervising construction of casita for Holy Cross Retreat
Center at 300 Holy Cross Way

* Our new restoration project on Calle Principal will be our primary
residence



Example 1: 10090 Black Hills Road Casita




Example 2: 2488 Calle de Guadalupe




LESERD:
@ 2 RE3AR FCURD (ROICAR _jé’ig‘*
SUALED 1By iy

JOTES:
SLCET Z0ME "5 AREAS JETERM HED 70 BE CUTSIEZ510-YEAR g‘ }

ST SN, 05 FE WOP I JERTI0 TS 2 HEY SFITLUEY BN TR Y] KN i

IE_LICTES 3 KOV SLAVEVIRG D, LICEXEE S12075. PROPERTY QWNER: | 2 [ MCSOMAS 82321 LG
AL GORMERS SET ARE %0 IR 00 WTE 17208716 PROPERTY LOCATION: 160 ¢3 B HILT A

CATS STAMPID #1610, ALL IRDY ROCS DR MONUREHTS ACCOUNT NUMBER: B2

SOURD, TASSZD, STAMRED 13008 Uk _ESE OTHERMIES PARCEL NUMBER: 428137260572

NOTER DEED BEARINGS ARD ETANGES AR FIELD BEARIES
SHE JIZTENCES ARE TFZ BAME

PLAT OF SURVEY SHOWING THE LOCATION OF IMPROVEMERTS QN A
7690 ACRE TRAGT (N SECTION 25, T.238., R1E, N.MP.M, CF THE
USRS, SURVEYS BEING PART OF LERE TRACT HAAZ
TOWN OF MEEILLA
05A ANA COUNTY, NEW MESCO

LR N 2240

é\lﬁuﬂd V!x wilaoa Do Diawh B B9TON
A <

F LD B EFMbIVIG

D7, DI 30ALT I

HEMRY ¥ AGE_LANEZ MBLRS.




PHYSICAL MAILING
1985 Calle De Colon : P.O. BOX 1570
b Mesilla NM, 88046 | Mesilla NM, 88046

SURVEYING info@moysurveying.com

est. 1984 (575} 525-9683 ' F:[575) 524-3238
Wy moysurveying.com

AUGUST 22, 2022
DESCRIPTION OF A 0.069 ACRE TRACT

Tract1

A tract of land situate in in the Town of Mesilla, Dofia Ana County, New Mexico in Section 25,
T.23S., R.1E., N.M.P.M. of the U.S.R.S. Surveys. Being part of U.S.R.S. Tract 11A-62 and more
particularly described as follows to wit:

Beginning at an iron rod found on the North line of Calle De Cura and on the East line of Calle
De Principal for the Southwest corner of this tract herein described, being IDENTICAL to the
Southwest corner of U.S.R.S. Tract 11A-62;

Thence from POINT OF BEGINNING, leaving the North line of said Calle De Cura, along the East
line of said Calle De Principal, N 38° 34' 37" W for a distance of 36.31 feet to an iron rod found
for the Northwest corner of this tract;

Thence leaving the East line of said Calle De Principal, N 51° 22' 51" E for a distance of 26.40
feet to an angle point on this tract;

Thence S 37° 58' 54" E for a distance of 6.14 feet to an angle point on this tract;

Thence N 50° 52* 56" E for a distance of 60.16 feet to an iron rod found on the West line of Calle
De Guadalupe for the Northeast corner of this tract;

Thence along the West line of said Calle De Guadalupe, S 39° 03' 57" E for a distance of 35.28
feet to an iron rod found on the North line of said Calle De Cura for the Southeast corner of this
tract;

Thence leaving the West line of said Calle De Guadalupe, along the North line of said Calle De
Cura, S 54° 24' 20" W a distance of 86.91 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.069
acres of land, more or less. Subject to any reservations, restrictions and easemer RE‘&? .
S
Job #22-0543 & Q
am




DIAIS JBJIUNS M e
MOPUIA, PR10Y 2o8(daY 51000 snbauy
. o [gnog,;/m
2108 5 M
gjGsizsd < s AemAlaug
ﬁﬁq éﬁuﬁzﬁkﬁﬁ : A@@SUQ,Q
100 Yyauald g M i S M%, b ODY
MOPUIAR PR110Y S0e|day : § cPME
k4

2t
¥ v

o
4
\'\\
s
<&
ot







. Replace Rotted Window

w’ & French Door

Add 4’ Wide Arched
Entryway w/Double
Antigue Doors
















0
o

N
.

-

i
-

.

A,
.

-

.

et

L

e 0 / .
&_V,Ww: . 3 .M
o . - L
Ll

i

e




Pergola

* The pergola at the rear of the structure will be 14’ wide x 12’ deep x 8" high and will be
very similar to what we built for the Vintage Wine Bar and at 10090 Black Hills Road. It will
consist of post and beam construction with corbels, vigas (3’ centers) and latillas on top.

10” posts will be set in 2’ deep holes and filled with gravel. Posts, beams, corbels and vigas

will be secured with %" x 10” galvanized lag bolts. Pergola will be thru bolted to existing
adobe walls.

Vintage Wine Bar 10090 Black Hills Road






BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 7, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061473 — 2630 Calle Segunda submitted by Jane/Paul Germani to install
storage shed. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to install an 8” x 6” wooden storage
shed behind the house. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable ad meets all
applicable Town codes, the application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33, 18.35.060

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

¢ Plot plan

e Customer quote
e Paint sample

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.




TOWN OF MESILLA Permit Fee S, [ 00. (o
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee ﬁ/? %)0
i

T A. . | Py
(K] u_”]u Ee

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104

10§ 2!& [Y Zs ZONE: I:HZ CODE: AC.. APPLICATION DATE: L

Tane A Cepmpwnl S|-232- 5363
Name of Property Owner . Property Owner's Telephone Number

PO Pry  (@F Mec (o S €046
Property Owner's Mailing Address City State Zip Code

po.clinSme @ 1AL €0
#’roperty Owner's E-mail Addfess

TOfF Shed Zne |77z HarRison 2T #boo Deuvey CO 020

Conlfractors Name & Address (If none, indicate Self)
-I.')_'_ ‘P_F"_ ) .-‘-:-'-() \5 J{)'dj ,9);/_// {1;.? ('c'/’d"-.J f\. )” i ..g Jﬁf 4__,

Contractor's Telephone Number Contractor's Tax ID Number Contractor's License Number
i —7 - s 7
Address of Proposed Work: 26 20 //c’ ,('.L'f’ 47 a/cL /7’,7.»-"'\ o //a__ A 7
Description of Proposed Work: _/ A/< 774 ¢ A A7 5 Xf d; Lg!{l(»c‘/{-' [o - A .ra(/ / [/, ’Ttl’ [ 1005

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Flan sheets are 6 ha o larger than 11 0 37 Inchas or

hall be subrnitted slectronically.

1. ___ Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in

. existence prior to February 1972,

_¥_Site Plan with dimensions and details.

___ Foundation plan with details.

___ Floor plan showing rooms, their uses, and dimensions.

___ Cross section of walls.

___Roof and floor framing plan.

Proof of legal access to the property.

Drainage plan.

Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the Public

Utility providing water services).

11. ___ Proof of legal access to the property.

12, _jg,' Other information ainecessary or 51 ed by the Town Code or Community Development Department. <

s 3789 e bie V7Pt Qatolrer 24 2022

Estimated Cost Signature of Applacanl Date

ToeENO OGN

0.

of o & [td,a.'-?d"

Apphcation Fee e due at time of subriiizl. Apart from administrative approvals. all permit requests must undergo a review process
from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT before issuance of a building permit A1l Duiiding parmlts explre atter ane yoar from dato fsaaed,

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

PZHAG [T Administrative Approval B 0 Approved Dater |

L1 Approved D O Dizapproved Dale:

O Disapproved Date: L approved with Conditions

0 Approved with canditions

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: _Al':"l NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: r/‘n __NO

CID PERMITANSPECTION REQUIRED:  __ YES NG SEE CONDITIONS
COMDITIONS: '

PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY: _ ISSUE DATE:

Rev05.27.22



68'8ET

[Tem 3201 9

T[em 201 ¢

1.7

o (]Ouw
=
[~ — —=
N“_-_-_ _____ -
0| |54
g
_____ | L
A !
=L
u_-___é- :
E
|
| HOUSE
SIDE PORCH ;
c: 1
: |
] i
k! o 22 o
B

21210102

]__
19T
I goeoxdde

H88EL

N\

9 .00 .8C PEEN
[Tes %oox Sunstxa

7

par kWaL’ T il
L gravel

Calle Secunda

Drawn By: Patrick Vigil 2630 Calle Tercera fj;;:r;u P> ViCa One Inc.
Drawn for: Paul and Jane Germani | Lot 2. Blk C, SW Addition to Mesilla 201 | PO Box 669
575-644-3748 Mesilla , NM 88046 Mesilla Park, NM




A
gl VIR . 1

Yive b
JhL

W

! . ;
i
H
jt
B e
w
- -~ .
i 5, 1
o S0 <
i .
| 5, - ﬂi??
' J .y
Y |
ey |




@ TUFF SHED

Quote
Location: Las Cruces | #410 | 575-647-8064 Scheduled Date:
Factory Location: El Paso | #410 | 915-508-8833 Created Date: 08/26/2022
Prepared by: ?:;:?ngj;igeﬁzgmqguauﬁ I Customer Za:L(:.g;-?Sa;EIE |c.
paulinsma@duck.com
JBE 50
special Instructions: SF Quote 0-1826006
Ship to Address ﬁgagg‘a;lg?sizgunda
Maesilla, NM 88046
e [tem Description anth m hdde]
Premier Ranch 6 x 8 $2,647.00 1.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $2,647.00
Paint 10% of building base price $265.00 1.00 (50.00) 50.00 $265.00
3'%3' Insulated Horizontal Sliding Window $259.00 1.00 ($64.75) 50.00 $194.25
Lifetime Shingle Upgrade $1.65 57.00 (50.41) 50.00 $70.68
Shelving - 16" deep $5.00 18.00 (51.25) $0.00 $67.50
House Wrap $0.40 194.00 (50.10) $0.00 $58.20
Accent Paint Color 550,00 1.00 (50.00) $0.00 $50.00
16"x8" Wall Vent - White $23.00 2.00 (55.75) $0.00 $34.50
Fuel Surcharge 520.00 1.00 (50.00) $0.00 $20.00
4' % 6'2" Single Shed Door 50.00 1.00 (50.00) 50.00 50.00
Paint - Ponytail $0.00 194.00 {50.00) $0.00 $0.00
Paint - Ground Coffee $0.00 1.00 ($0.00) $0.00 $0.00
Paint - Hat Box Brown 50.00 1.00 (50.00) $0.00 $0.00
Leveling 0"-4" $0.00 1.00 (50.00) 50.00 $0.00
Golden Amber Lifetime $0.00 57.00 ($0.00) 50.00 $0.00
Delivery Fee $99.00 1.00 () $0.00 $99.00

Gross Total 53,647.65
Discount ($141.52)
Net Total $3,506.13
Estimated Tax 5282.68

Grand Total $3,788.81



Faul Germani

2630 Calle Segunda PO Box 197
Mesilla NM 88046

Q-1826006

FC)TUFF SHED

Base Details

Building Size & Style
Premier Ranch - 6' wide by 8' long

Door
4' x 6'2" Single Shed Door, Left Hinge
Placement

Paint Selection
Base: Ponytail, Trim: Hat Box Brown,
Accent (Doors): Ground Coffee

Roof Selection
Golden Amber Dimensional Premium
Shingle

Drip Edge
White

Is a permit required for this job?
No,If local jurisdiction requires a
permit, fees will be added before
installation can take place

Signature:

Wall B

Options Details
Windows
3'x3' Insulated Horizontal Sliding
Window
Walls
194 5q Ft House Wrap
Interior
18 Lin Ft Shelving - 16" deep
Vents
2 Ea 16"x8" Wall Vent - White
Shelving Locations

Shelving on Side C at 20", 39", 60",

Date:

oo

aamn AA

Jobsite/Installer Details

Do you plan to insulate this building after Tuff Shed
installs it?
Yes

Is there a power outlet within 100 feet of installation
location?
Yes

The building location must be level to properly install the
building. How level is the install location?
Within 4" of level

Will there be 18" of unobstructed workspace around the
perimeter of all four walls?
Yes

Can the installers park their pickup truck & trailer within
approximately 200' of your installation site?
Yes

Substrate Shed will be installed on?
Dirt/Gravel




[
REw Nit

R g Y L S gt

Home Page

New Mexico E-Services for Contractor Licensing

License Company Name Principal Place of
Number - OMpany Rame Business Address
s 33620 TUFF SHED, INC. 1777 S. HARRISON

ST, #600

Back to search page|

City, Zip

DENVER, 80210

1%
Expiry Date Status
12/31/2023 Active

Copyright 2000-2022 PSI. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.Version 2.10.0.5




X . e f
espanol f-:/\(.f(_, Online Ordering { ] €

PAINT WHERE  PPG
nOlORs  PRODUCTS  PROFESSIONALS  ro'piy  semrvices  SUBSCRIBE

< Back

Pony Tail
PPG108y(3-4 @

Pony Tail is a midtone, shaded, clay beige with a
khaki undertone. It is a perfect paint color for a
soft traditional kitchen. Pair it with white trim to
accentuate this color.

R: 210 G: 188 B: 155 LRV: 50

ORDER FREE SWATCH

BUY 9"X14,75" PEEL & STICK SWATCH

BUY ONLINE | |FIND IN STORE

Hire a quality local
, painter

for your paint project
needs.

SHADES

o 1
- £

ACCENT TRIM & CEILING



BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 7, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061478 — 2600 Avenida de Mesilla submitted by Palacio Bar to install a
sidewalk on north side of the building. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to install sidewalk on northside of
building for the purpose of water drainage to keep water off the adobe wall. This application and
all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles Committee. It is
determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes. The
application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 12 & 18.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application
e Picture
e Rendering Plans

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:




TOWN OF MESILLA permit Fee $ ¥5.00
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee $_Q. OO

Total Fee $.% Y. 06

2231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3262 ext. 104

CASENO. [)p Y 7§ zonE: JXC- copE: JwTL  APPLICATION DATE:

er Db : 575 (A9-760%
Name of Property Owner Property Owner's Telephone Number
2600 WNEWWDA DC Aesills , Las Gauces v BdooS
Property Owner's Mailing Address City : Slate Zip Code

AL 2 @R. cOwWA

Property Owner's E-mail Address

Tontractors Name & Address (If none, indicale Self)

Contractor's Telephone Number Contractor's Tax ID Number Contractor's License Number

Address of Proposed Work: 2@00 A\‘EF\\OA 'DE M%ILM
Description of Proposed Work: %' ¥ ?D‘ ANTEWNALK

THIS APPLICGATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan sheets are to he no larger than 11 x 17 inches or

shall be submitted electronically.

1. Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in
existence prior to February 1972,

2. __ Site Plan with dimensions and details,

3. _ Foundation plan with details.

4, ___ Floor plan showing rooms, their uses, and dimensions.

5. __ Cross section of walls.

6. ___ Roof and floor framing plan.

7. Proof of legal access to the property.

8. __ Drainage plan.

9. Deails of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

1

0. Proof of sewer service ar a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the Public

Utility providing water services).
11. of of legal agtess to thefproperly.
12. Other informatidp as necessary or r@quired by the Town Code or Community Development Department.

as?
— ST QR G \O/\% 2022
Estimated Cost Signature oprpt £o QWURAC Date K

Application Fee is due at time of submittal. Apart from administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process
from staff, PZHAC andlor BOT before issuance of a building permit. All Building permits expire after one year from date issued.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC [ Administrative Approval BOT [ Approved Date:

O Approved Date: [ Disapproved Date:

[l Disapproved Date: O Approved with Conditions

0 Approved with conditions .
PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: _/YES ___ NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: __ YES ___NO
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: ___YES __ NO _ SEE CONDITIONS
CONDITIONS:
PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY: - ISSUE DATE:

Rev 05.27.22






i
i

”,. OJIX3W M3N ‘S30NYI SV

N\\NJ 3VIS § 31va

6€6S

;p\

mn_s_

AOWN mOzO_.

QQN\%\ A8 Q1314

\ W\§ ﬁ\x«\ A8 NMVHa

erry

‘ON  gor

10088

M_H TIVIN NMOLNMOG N it =

100 ONIAZANNS AOW

PR RIS 522 5 o R PR ST T S AR AT e AR B & SRS TS

€896 - G2S (S0S) :3INOHd

‘431138 ANV m_muam‘:sozz AW 40 1s39 3H @ 1034HO0O ANV IndL
SI 1l LYHL ANV SHOAIAHNS ANV ANV SHIINIDNI TVYNOISSIJOHd
JHLHO4 NOILYHLSID3Y 40 a4V0d OOIX3IW M3IN IHL A9 H1HOL 13S SY
SAIAHNS ANVTHO4 SAHVANYLS WNWINIA S133N 11 LYHL ANV AIAHNS pt
Q7314 TVNLOV NV 40 S31ON IHL WOHL NOISIAHIdNS AW HIANN &
HO 3JN A8 AV SYM LV1d SIHL LYHL ANV OJIX3W M3N 40 3LVIS 4
JHL NI HOAIAHNS TVYNOISSIH0Hd ¥ WV | LVHL AdILHID AG3Y3H |

0JIXIW MAN “AINNO0D VNV VNOd
VITISdH 40 NMOL
‘1V6-VII
SLIVAL “S°¥°S°0 ONIAFG SAHAIAS “S°9°S N
W d'R°N “"31°9 “°S€¢°1L °G¢ NOILLOES NI
LOVIL TIOV STI0T°0 V ® 6LL1°0 V “T19G€°0 V NO
SINIWAAOIdWT 40 NOTLVDOT HdHILI INIMOHS

‘CV6—VIT NV 96-VII

Egm J0 Hﬂm

x o « T66T ‘LT ﬁﬁ%ﬁm .. aw;ﬁm u M,MWOUM!.HomM dVR NI
ZHQ.H.H QOQ.E gloom H.EHWHEO Mm OL %ﬁm@ SVAIV uXu ANOZ dO0TI
= : T6-T6& mno_”. TAAND @AV
| WQE NOIIdTYOSIA V mQMOUWM NHZDOU 424 428 ‘61T @AV “6CT 004 QMHQ NI
€S6T ‘9 XNVONVM CITII (XA XINVIIVM ANV TT7 TIVd -°86 JOOT CHId NI 0%6T ‘T XVH
«, A QM.HH..H A AINVIRIVM WOYd SIATHAA LVId SIHL J0 NOILVYVdTId dHL NI NOLLVIWJOANI :SHILION
S SISH W Wiy TS TEEL GF S
oG B T[N
2
Q\:@\w "y %@ g\\ﬁ &
VAL LT A ~/ 5
N T N u
. N G wm\ \ﬁi.Qm, e, Qﬂ\“\ §v Ty R\\Q\\ﬂ
e ,F0ZL 69U 22 [
1 X D I RE
LS 3 o W ][ISR
DN Z to7 N Al NN mm/
° : 2147 N . LN
NS YN mpsere N w Al = 1R N T~
TSNS zvé -yl > SHST Jopy ol =
ey W N L sysy 7% /O: .“ sl
i // s \Q 7Y _ A W
AN |25 |y H |
[ RN
A0 Ik
n_ % 050 JOE N L.90727 NS
| —— g das 2t . NI
| Ry ayey T S o
W W St el 5y sy O % NN Q
w i _ S ] | N7 B ARG S
N S Ty’ Ry
NG N 172 - V// ¥ = _ AN
_ =Ry JHLsysH N N )23
S o &
c/u % N m\b\%ﬁ 17680 . : &@ 3 xSw.;.u.VO/w
ENEENN
i yy O,
: N2 3\\?
» ) \.ﬁ\\uN.T/ i 4 né
AT 508
(P ey gy Xy ¢ \< 73
QQQ\ 270 @\Q\
: 0z 01 0
ecr m,%omw. e e DETEETE




BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 7, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061482 — 2225 Calle de Colon submitted by Carlos Martinez for Rosalia
Martinez to upgrade electric service. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to upgrade new electric service
from 100A to 200A. The application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved
by Architectural Styles Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable
ad meets all applicable Town codes. The application should continue based on finding stated
below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 15.15.030

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application
e Plot plan
¢ Customer quote

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:




~ TOWN OF MESILLA Farmit Feo & 0!00

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMYT F‘i'f’f'i’f‘nl':' Foeh @ ¢ '3
t Tatzl Feg &

211 feenida de Mesilla, 1.0, Rox 10, Mesills, i 88046 (575! 524-3200) bl e [|WV/[E

_CASENG, Olel ¥ zone: QL come. G APPLIGATIONDAIRL /) = /7 - 37
Corlos Moeyin® v -~ 141

Mame cf Praperly Ownar rigiesty Oravior's Telaphone Number

ZZLS Cciile da Colmn  Mesilie, wlbd  §RO4(,

F=mneﬁ:.- Oviner's Maifng Bddsess City Stake 2p Code

Praparty Ownar's E-rail Addross .
LT Elechric e 2F0 €U Uene Rd Lestrocas
B33 2222 %3 213 LLS 3992723

Cantractors Tedpfiana Numbar Gontracars Tax 10 Mumbar Contiacar's Lisense Number

Addrags of Frogasnd Wark: ‘2_ E z_ E; Q&\k&,mm 2
Disssflion of Progosed wnrt:&]?_%r_ﬁ'i&__ﬁiﬂ_tﬂi CLY Sexwyi’Cs .

THIE ARPLICSTICN SHALL INCLLOE ALl OF THE FOLEOWING Plans sheele ars to e ne largar 599 11 2 17 inches ar
aal be subnilted elactronicaly,
1, Pt plan wilh leged dessrplion fo show esisling sinachees, adidning slreels, divessrg(s), improvemants & gelbacks,

Vesification shall show that tha 1ol was LEGALLY sukdividan through he Tewn of Mesilla or that the fot hes bean in
cxistance paor o Febnany 1572,

4. ___ Gitg Plen with dimensions and ditalis,

3, Fourdation glan wiih details.

4. ___ Flzar plan shawiniy ioons, theiruses, and dimengions.

& ___ Crosnseotion of walk.

8. ___ Raol and floar traming pian.

7. __ Prooff of [epal aocess to e prapardy.

4. __ ECwinaga plan.

8. __ Deails of architociura) slyde and cokir seheme (cheskiist includad 1o Hislarisa) sonés) - disgrams and elevalions.

0. Prool of snwer gendce or @ copy of seplis tank permic proo? of waler service {wot perreit ar atatemant Treee e Pebibs
LIttiny provicing water services)

11, ___Proof of [egal 20aess to the prapardy.

12, ._};{_thnr nfermekion &2 n srery o eonaind by

o]

- —

Eslimsted Cost

B Tonen Cadie oe Casurnrily Develepment ’Jop71m

Z )

Eignatire of &gpieanl Date

art.
13 [ 2027

application Foe 3 dus sbline of suamita]. Apartirom adtinistrative spprovals, all parmlt raqursts must undergo a revies process
fram stalf, PZHAC andler BOT before issuance of a bullding permit. Al Bullding pesaniis expine afer ana yapr from dats seues,

FOR OFFICIAL USE oMLY

PaHAC

L Adualidizive Sgperal BOT O Appraver Datel
O Agpelve Bt O Dlanppaaved Dgha___
O Csapsprorered Dby T Apprevees with Songitang
O Saprmena it sang vane

DPEHAS AOFROVAL RROLISED: pTvEs | WO BOT APRROVAL RiTCe GRS gFves O

ZID PERMITIRSPECTION REQUIRED, ( ¥OE __ WD BEF AN [CE

COMDITIOME: NP

PERRMISSHIM IBSUED S DENIEDBY:- o FREUE DATE:

Ry (15,22,



. {v 2995 CALLE DE COLON ¥ Q]

T, ™ Show search results for 2225 C...

- — .

Parcel: MARTINEZ ROSALIA L

ACCOUNT NUMBER: R0400347
OWNER NAME: MARTINEZ ROSALIA L
MAILING ADDRESS: PO BOX 614
CITY: MESILLA
STATE: NM
ZIP: 88046
SUBDIVISION NAME:

SITE ADDRESS: 2225 CALLE DE COLON
ACREAGE: 0.11

# SQUARE FOOTAGE: 4,792.00

| TOTAL VALUATION (LAND &
BUILDING): 77,135

SSESSOR PARCEL INFORMATION DETAIL

{ A

-106.795 32.272 Degrees



Customer:

Carlos Martinez Q U OTAT l O N
2225 Calle de Colon

Mesilla, NM 88046

(575) 652-7911

carmar0125@yahoo.com

DATE Meonday, September 19, 2022
QUOTE NUMBER 1424

SERVICE LOCATION 2225 Calle de Colon Mesilla, NM 88046 |

DESCRIPTION OF WORK

EMT Electric is pleased to guote the following work:

Upgrade electrical service from 100A to 200A

This quote includes:

- all permits necessary for service upgrade

- plan review paperwork required for El Paso Electric

- upgrade service and sub-panels to current code requirements

This quote DOES NOT include:
-any El Paso Electric fees in conjunction with this service upgrade.

TOTALS

Subtotal $3,500.00

Tax 8.3125% $290.94

Total i $3;79°-94




TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Scope of Work: EMT Electric will provide all service, materials, labor, tools and equipment needed for
the completion of work described above. : ,

Payment Terms: A down payment of 50% is due upon acceptance of this quote. The balance of contract
payment is due on day of project completion. If any portion of these charges is not paid according to
these terms, a late fee of $50.00 will be due along with full payment within 45 days of completion of
project. Additional late fees plus interest will be charged to balances owed beyond 30 days after
completion. Customer agrees to reimburse all legal fees associated with collection of unpaid balances.
Change Order: Any deviation from the above quote involving a change in the scope of

work or any additional cost will be executed only with a written change order signed and

dated by EMT Electric and Customer.

Warranty: EMT Electric warrants all work will be performed professionally and in accordance with all
currently accepted NEC guidelines, Warranties for parts and materials are subject to manufacture terms.
Conditions: This proposal is valid for 30 days. EMT Electric reserves the right to withdraw

this proposal or re-quote the project if contract acceptance is beyond 30 days.

Thank You.

Sign Date

EMT Electric, LLC
5680 El Llano Rd.
Las Cruces, NM 88012
(575)639-2223
emtelectric.lc@gmail.com




BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 7, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061483 — 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Jerry Noe for Bader Jouda of
Cannabis Tropic LLC for a projecting sign permit. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to install business sign outside
over doorways 28°’x18”’in size double sided black with green text with gold outline. This
application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles
Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable ad meets all applicable
Town codes. The application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.65.150

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application
e Plans
e Color Rendering

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:




Town of Mesilla
P.0. BOX 10 |
RVEW VNI MESILLA, NM 88046
- PHONE: (575) 524-3262 FAX (575) 541-6327

SIGN PERMIT
Application Date; 11/1/2022
Tropical Dispensary Bader Jouda / Jerry Noe
Name of Business Name of Applicant
2060 Calle de Parian 1905 West Picacho
Address of Business Address of Applicant
Maesilla NM 88046 Las Cruces NM 88005
City State Zip City State Zip
915-800-5842 575-639-0334
Telephone Number Alternate Telephone Number

Location and description of Sign:
(include dimensions, lettering, shape, material, texture, colors, and/or finish to be
used. Attach a drawing of the location of the sign, including any other advertising
structures on the building or lot.)

ATTACH MENT L;)\) -j'“) NCE S

-y : i . — i Lo e A ) -; C pa ‘
b{f’:’/\_’ [{..f":"'"?f/l"f" /r /{{?l; f f!:;//!f1,ll){|"ff &= l’.‘ ff/

For Office Use Only
Administrative Approval: Permit Fee:___' /.00
PZHAC Approval: Date of Payment:

BOT Approval: 'CASENUMBER:_(é6 /45 3




Tropical Dispensary Sign Permit Application

(2) small Wood Hanging Signs -- 28 IN Width x 18 IN Height -
Sign Location — Above Each Entrance Door

Same Historic Hanging Sign Mount Attached to Exterior Wall
Each Sign Double Side

Word Text — Green W / White or Gold Text Outline

Wood Sign Finish — Dark Satin Wood Stain

Measurements:

8 FT Side Walk to Bottom of Sign
Side Walk Width 48 IN / Sigh Width 28 IN

(2) Pictures Attached



(No subject)

Zianet <jnoe@zianet.com>
Mon 10/10/2022 4:07 PM
To: jerry eeisigns.com <jerry@eeisigns.com>

Sent from my iPhone



28"

MOCKUP




BOARD ACTION FORM
AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 7, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061484 — 2869 Calle de Sur submitted by Micaela Cadena to install a solar
system. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: The applicants propose to install a 9 modules roof
mounted photovoltaic system. This application and all supporting documents were reviewed and
approved by Architectural Styles Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is
acceptable and meets all applicable Town codes. The application should continue based on
finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.20.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Site Plans

e Solar Smart Living Contract
e Unirac Specs and Reports

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:




TOWN OF MESILLA permit Fee $.9 7000
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee $ OC

Total Fee § 322,:‘.’1&

[=H = 7 pe=
2231 Avenida do Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-3363) (14" g!ei ‘ Dj
CASENO. () [HFY ZONE: ] CODE.___Jt (. APPLICATION DATE!

Micaela Cadena (575) 644-5830

Name of Property Owner Property Owner's Telephone Number

PO Box 968 Las Cruces NM 88005
Property Owner's Mailing Address City State Zip Code

micaela.cadena@gmail.com
Properly Owner's E-mail Address

Solar Smart Living, LLC - 108 Ray Ward PI, Santa Teresa NM 88008
Contraciors Name & Address (If none, Indicale Self)
(915) 400-2995 Ext 702 361818

Contractor's Telephone Number Contractors Tax ID Number Contractor's License Number

Address of Proposed Work: __ 2869 Calle del Sur, Las Cruces NM 88005

Description of Proposed Work:
Installation of roofmounted Photovoltaic System, 9 modules to be installed on the roof of the house.

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or

shall be submitted electronically.

1. ___ Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in
existence prior 1o February 1972,

_& Site Plan with dimenslons and details.

Foundation plan with details.

Floor plan showing rooms, their uses, and dimensions.

Cross section of walls.

Roof and floor framing plan.

Proof of legal access to the property.

Drainage plan.

Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the Public

Ulility providing waler services).

1. Proof of legal access to the property.

12. % _Other information as necessary or required by the Town Code or Community Development Department.

= o m~m gk w

RRRARRR

0.

27,024.00 b 9/5/2022
Estimated Cost Signature of Appllcahl Date

Application Fee is due at time of submittzl, Apart from administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process
from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT before issuance of a building permit All Bullding permits expire after one year from date issued.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC [ Administrative Approval BOT 0O Approved Date:
O Approved Date: O Disapproved Date:____

O Disapproved Date: _ [0 Approved with Conditions

O Approved with conditions

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES ____NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES ___NO
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: ___YES NO SEE CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS:

PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE:

Rev 05.27.22



e e s s sy i ozm —f_zm U.—bm_"ﬂpg m m_.._..m g_p_U Qutdoor Main

I | "
_ _ SSL 100 A Main
L]
! Rooftop Photovoltaic Array _ Photovoltaic <) funp Backied Bredker
“ _ Unfused Disconnect Attached placard -
“ # Panels 9 ea Tl Rated 30 Amps “Photovoltaic system connected” To Utility
“ _ ntral Inverter Rating: Within L_qm.mwwqa__.__macm N
_ 160° Azimuth I Inverter Manufacturer = Solaredge Inverter e =
i Titt Mount _ Model # = SE 3800H - US 1008
! ! Max DC Voltage Rating = 480V
I . . 1 Max Power = 3800W - |
! Rapid Shutdown Compliant ! Nominal AC Voltage = 120/240VAC — 10 AWG
I I MNumber of Phases = 1 PV Production Meter G L1, L2 N
" _ Max AC Current =16 A Meter Socket 250 V 12 AWG EGC
e s Y LY ! 100 Amp rated, Milbank iy
U5934 w/ Isolated Neutral o
PV Array Information w/ Optimizers
Number of Modules in Series String =9 I Panel Ratin e
: e, Panel Ratinas
ﬂM“_MMﬁ:{Mcﬁﬂmzwﬂmﬂ String =10 A | Bus Amp Rating = 125A Revenue Meter
ge =480 VDC | | 3800W — Service Volt = 120/240 VAC
Max Vmp per String = 400 VDC Inverter EwﬂnOmO%UmMM._mm el
: =
Inverter OCPD Rating = 20 Amp Backfed
10 AWG Conductors mlﬁ_u qu_ _ m“.,_ ﬂ.m,,.__ﬂ Breaker
12 AWG Equipment i £
Ground 12 AWG EGC 7 12 AWG EGC
Up to 6 Current Carrying
Conductors per Conduit

Voltage Drop < 1% if linear
distance is less than 173 Ft
3/4° Conduit or Greater
Notes & distances
- Weather proof one line electric diagram of generating facility will be located at the
point of service connection to the utility
§ - PV array on roof of residence.
Mﬂaﬁﬁﬂwﬁmﬂ%ﬂq |mMMm= - All AC equipment located by Utility Meter
. - Inverter located by meter

Migtie Mot g = padls Paler iR 240 - Photovoltaic AC Disconnect to main service panel within 5

Max Power Current (Imp) ||m.m. A - Main service panel to revenue meter within 5°

Max Power Voltage (Vimp) =41.23 V - Photovoltaic AC Disconnect to revenue meter within 10

Open Circuit Voltage (Voc) = 48.96 V ; : 2 S s -

Short Circuit Current (isc) = 10.19 A - Photovoltaic AC Disconnect is Iockable and visible within sight to revenue meter

Max Series Fuse (OCPD) =15 A

Maximum Power (Pmax) = 400 W

Max System Voltage = 1000V N

\oc Temp Coefficient =-0.36 % /°C
<<|" E
QOutput 6300 kWh per year

Customer Name: Micaela Cadena

Installer Name: Solar Smart Living, LLC

(575) 644-5830 .
\a WV Total System Size: 3.8 KW AC / 3.6 kW DC @ STC e mwwhﬂmﬁwwa mﬁowmoow
9 Solar Panels . :
m D _I b —nﬂ Install Address: 2869 Calle del Sur HSEG mnone: B i
g@ Mesilla NM 88046 mcswg. Javer s ﬂm ) o
SMART LIVING Frais: Jul 20, 2022 mail: jperea@SolarSmartLiving.com




AC Disconnect

REC Meter

Inverter

Meters & Load Center

- Building Code ASCE 7-10
- Basic Wind Speed 115.00 mph
- Ground Snow Load 0.00 psf
- Seismic (SS) 0.28
- Elevation 4186.00 ft
- Wind Exposure C
- Clearance from roof edges 36"

SMART LIVING

SITE MAP
SSL

Customer Name: Micaela Cadena

(575) 644-5830
Total System Size: 3.8 kW AC /3.6 kW DC @ STC
9 Solar Panels
2869 Calle del Sur HSEG
Mesilla NM 88046
Jul 20, 2022

Install Address:

Date:

Installer Name:
Installer Address:

Phone:
Contact:
Email;

Solar Smart Living, LLC

108 Ray Ward Place

Santa Teresa, NM 88008
(915) 400-2995

Javier Perea (915) 474-5824
jperea@SolarSmartLiving.com




Inverter 2 Location
2869 Calle del Sur HSEG

.Mw.mo_ub_u

SMART LIVING

Customer Name: Micaela Cadena
(575) 644-5830

Total System Size: 3.8 kW AC /3.6 kW DC @ STC
9 Solar Panels

Install Address: 2869 Calle del Sur HSEG
Mesilla NM 88046

Date: Jul 20, 2022

Installer Name:

Installer Address:

Phone:
Contact:
Email;

Solar Smart Living, LLC

108 Ray Ward Place

Santa Teresa, NM 88008
(915) 400-2995

Javier Perea (915) 474-5824
jperea@SolarSmartLiving.com







DocuSign Envelope 1D: 5E4F1ADB-D9A4-4E04-976E-0742DF0F9320

SOLAR SMART LIVING
SOLAR HOME IMPROVEMENT CONTRACT

For Solar System Installations in the State of New Mexico and the State of Texas

Section 1:

Date: July 15, 2022

This Home Improvement Contract for Solar System Installation (along with all schedules and exhibits
attached hereto, this “Contract”) is entered into as of the date listed above (the “Effective Date”) by
Consumer and Contractor, each a “Party” and together the “Parties”. The following key terms are an

integral part of the Contract:
Solar System Specifications:
System Size in DC kW
Estimated 1st year Production in kWh
Module Quantity and size
Module Manufacturer
Inverter Manufacturer

Monitoring Type

Price:
Solar System Price
Other Home Improvement Price
Other
Other
Total Contract Price
Down Payment
Balance Due
Down Payment Due Date
Payment Type

Project Timeline
Approximate Start Date

Approximate Completion Date

Job Site (“Property”)

LY
%o SOLAR

IVING

~1

200

12,184
18 x 400 W

Hanwha Q CELLS
SolarEdge
& Internet [ Cellular

27,024

0

0

0
27,024.00

0.00
27,024

Loan

MOS PowerSwitch Loan

2022-07-12
2022-09-04

Micaela Cadena
2869 Calle Del Sur
Las Cruces, NM 88005

elanBo L LLIER S LS

HiC1



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 5E4F1 ADB-09A4-4E04-876E-0742DFOF9320

Section 19 Additional Rights.

19.1 Three-day Right to Cancel. You, the buyer, have the right to cancel this Contract within three (3) Business Days.
You may cancel by e-mailing, mailing, faxing, or delivering a written notice to the Contractor at the Contractor’s place of
business by midnight of the third Business Day after you received a signed and dated copy of the Contract that includes this
notice. Include your name, your address, and the date you received the signed copy of the Contract and this notice. If you
cancel, we must return to you anything you paid within ten (10) days of receiving the notice of cancellation. For your part,
you must make available to the Contractor at your residence, in substantially as good condition as you received them, goods
delivered to you under this Contract or sale. Or, you may, if you wish, comply with the Contractor’s instructions on how to
return the goods at the Contractor’s expense and risk. If you do make the goods available to the Contractor and the Contractor
does not pick them up within twenty (20) days of the date of your notice of cancellation , you may keep them without any
further obligation. If you fail to make the goods available to the Contractor, or if you agree to return the goods to the
Contractor and fail to do so, then you remain liable for performance of all obligations under the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Home Improvement Contract as of the Effective Date.

CONSUMER. DacuSighed by: CONTRACTOR: DacuSigned by:
By: [Micaeﬂa Cadena By: (Jurisfiam, Mures,
= BFACDBEEASTT4CH . S ZIAEFOOBAOASATE.,,
Name: Micaela Cadena Name: Christian Nunez
Title: Homeowner Title: Energy Consultant
Date: Jul 19, 2022 | 12:05 PM_PDT Date: Jul 15, 2022 | 11:47 AM MDT

CONSUMER DocuSigned by:
By: I Jan Ug&iﬁo{ Cimown.

Name: Tan Lightfoot Simon

Title Homeowner *

Date: Jul 19, 2022 | 12:05 PM PDT

ggsomn H1C10

SMART LIVING



2 UNIRAC

PROJECT TITLE PROJECT ID

SOLARMOUNT Flush 27DFB6B5
NAME Micaela Cadena
ADDRESS 2869 Calle del Sur HSEG
CITY, STATE Las Cruces, NM
MODULE Hanwha/Q-Cells Q-PEAK DUO L-G7.2 400

U-BUILDER PROJECT REPORT

VERSION: 3.1.6

CREATED

Q. 26, 2022, 3157 pam.

Designed by paulina@solarsmartliving.com
SOLARMOUNT Flush

Hanwha/Q-Cells

9-Q-PEAK DUO L-G7.2 400

195.20 ft?

3.60 Kw

NOTE: Installation of the project Is Intended to happen within the year of project designed in UBuilder, Ifit's past one year please

rerun the design or contact Unirac Engineering Services,



ENGINEERING REPORT

Plan review

* Distributed Dead Load 2 69 [JSf

* Average Roof Point Dead Load 29.22 Ibs
TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES 9
TOTAL KW 3.60 KW
TOTAL MODULE AREA ~195 ft?
Loads Used for Design
BUILDING CODE ASCE 7-10
BASIC WIND SPEED 115.00 mph
GROUND SNOW LOAD 0,00 psf
SEISMIC (S5) 0.287
ELEVATION 3891.00 ft
WIND EXPOSURE B
TOPOGRAPHICAL FACTOR KZT 1.00
VELDCITY PRESSURE, QZ 14.04 psf

¥ Calculated based on suggested quantity given on part list.

Inspection

PRODUCT

MODULE MANUFACTURER

MODEL

MODULE WATTS

MODULE LENGTH

MODULE WIDTH

MODULE THICKNESS

MODULE WEIGHT

EXPANSION JOINTS

RAILS DIRECTION

BUILDING HEIGHT

SHORTEST BUILDING LENGTH

ROOF TYPE

ATTACHMENT TYPE

RAFTER SPACING

* TOTAL WEIGHT

MID CLAMP

END CLAMP

Hanwha/Q-Cells
9 - Q-PEAK DUO L-G7.2 400
400 watts

79.33"

39.37"

1.38"

51.80 |bs

Every 40
CROSS-5LOPE
20.00 ft

25,00 ft

Shingle

Flashloc Comp Kit
24,00

526.00 |bs

Pro Clamp

Pro Clamp



Roof Area 1: Array 1

Portrait Modules - Rails Running Across Slope (for rails with attachments > 3)

SOLARMOUNT STANDARD ZONE1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3 MAXIMUM POINT LOADS {LBS} ZONE1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
RAIL SPANS [IN]

Up -142.8 -271.0 -215.5
DESIGN SPAN 48 4% 34

Down 177.2 177.2 88.6
Max Cantilever 16 16 8

Downslope 13.2 13.2 6.6
Max Span 17 74 47

Lateral 9.3 9.3 4.6
ZONES ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3 Tributary Area [ft2] 13.2 13.2 6.6
NO OF RAILS 2 2 2 ROOF PITCH: Lo
DESIGN PRESSURES [PSF] ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
Up -10.8 -20.5 -32.6
Down 134 134 13.4
Downslope 1.0 1.0 1.0
Lateral 0.7 0.7 0.7
Portrait Modules - Rails Running Across Slope (for rails with attachments <= 3)
SOLARMOUNT STANDARD ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3 MAXIMUM POINT LOADS [LBS] ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
RAIL SPANS [IN]

Up -142.8 -271.0 -215.5
DESIGN SPAN 48 48 24

Down 177.2 177.2 88.6
Max Cantilever 16 16 8

Downslope 13.2 13.2 6.6
Max Span 117 68 43

Lateral 9.3 9.3 4.6
ZONES ZONE 1 ZONE 2 Z0NE 3 Tributary Area [ft?) 13.2 13.2 6.6
NO OF RAILS 2 2 2 ROOF PITCH: 5o
DESIGN PRESSURES [PSF] ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
Up -10.8 -20.5 -32.6
Down 13.4 13.4 13.4
Downslope 1.0 1.0 1.0
Lateral 0.7 0.7 0.7



Clamp Checks

ZONES ZONE 1 ZONE 2 ZONE 3
CONNECTION-TYPE End-End  End-Mid  Mid-Mid  End-End  End-Mid Mid-Mid  End-End End-Mid  Mid-Mid
Up Load N/A 234 234 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Check OK oK OK OK oK OK oK OK OK

Side Load N/A 22 22 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Check OK OK OK OK oK OK OK OK OK

Lateral Load N/A 15 15 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Check OK OK OK OK OK OK OK OK OK

N/A stands for not applicable



SOLARMOUNT Fush Product Assumptions

Limitations of Responsibility: It is the user’s responsibility to ensure that inputs are correct for your specific project.
Unirac is not the solar, electrical, or building engineer of record and is not responsible for the solar, electrical, or
building design for this project.

Allowable spans and resulting point loads are subject to the following conditions:

00 N oyt N

. Building Height < 60 ft unless otherwise specified.

. Roof Slope 2 1.2°

. Maximum rail cantilever < 1/3 of selected span.

. Occupancy/Risk Category = Il unless otherwise specified.

. ASCE 7-05: Basic Wind Speed: 85-170 mph (IBC 2006/ASCE 7-05). Wind Exposure: B, C or D.

. ASCE 7-10: Basic Wind Speed: 95-190 mph {IBC 2012/ASCE 7-10). Wind Exposure: B, C or D.

. ASCE 7-16: Basic Wind Speed: 85-190 mph (IBC 2018/ASCE 7-16). Wind Exposure: B, C or D.

. Ground Snow Load: 0-100 psf. (Reduction can be input if this is acceptable with your local building authority). Results are based on

uniform snow loading and do not consider unbalanced, drifting, and sliding conditions.

. Dead Load < 5 psf (includes PV Modules and Racking).
10.
11.
12.

Maximum PV Module Length: 85 in.

Seismic: Installations must be in seismic site class A, B, C, or D as defined in IBC 2006/ASCE 7-05.

Intermediary Span Distances: Roof attachment point loads be reduced linearly if the installed distance between the attachments is less
than the selected span. For example, if the spacing is half the amount shown in the results, then the point loads may also be reduced by
half.

. Spans greater than 96 in.: While our products are valid for greater spans in many instances, we do not recommend this mounting

configuration. Typical residential roofs are not designed for the larger point loads that might result from such excessive spans and we
recommend final design by a licensed professional engineer of responsible charge.

Pitched Roof Solutions (Flush Mounted Solutions):

Modules are parallel to the roof surface and within 10 in. of it.
Allowable roof pitch: 1.2°-45°. (SM is not fire tested for sloped of < 2:12, please check with your AH} if this is acceptable.)
Building has a monoslope roof with a slope < 3°, a gable roof < 45°, or a hip roof < 27°,



February 01, 2022

Unirac

1411 Broadway Blvd. NE
Albuguerque, NM 87102

Attn.: Unirac - Engineering Department

Re: Engineering Certification for the Unirac U-Builder 2.0 SOLARMOUNT Flush Rail

PZSE, Inc. - Structural Engineers has reviewed the Unirac SOLARMOUNT rails, proprietary mounting system constructed
from modular parts which is intended for rooftop installation of solar photovoltaic (PV) panels; and has reviewed the U-
builder Online tool. This U-Builder software includes analysis for the SOLARMOUNT LIGHT rail, SOLARMOUNT
STANDARD rail, and SOLARMOUNT HEAVY DUTY rail with Standard and Pro Series hardware. All information, data and
analysis contained within are based on, and comply with the following codes and typical specifications:

1. Minimum Design Loads for Buildings and other Structures, ASCE/SEI 7-05, ASCE/SE| 7-10, ASCE/SE| 7-16
2. 2006-2018 International Building Code, by International Code Council, Inc. w/ Provisions from SEAOC PV-2 2017.
3. 2006-2018 International Residential Code, by International Code Council, Inc. w/ Provisions from SEAOC PV-2

2017.

4. AC428, Acceptance Criteria for Modular Framing Systems Used to Support Photovoltaic (PV) Panels, November

1, 2012 by ICC-ES.

5. 2015 Aluminum Design Manual, by The Aluminum Association, 2015

Following are typical specifications to meet the above code requirements:

Design Criteria:

Attachment Spacing:

Cantilever:

Clearance:

Tolerance(s):

Installation Orientation:

I 916.961.3960 916.961.3965 W www.pzse.com

Ground Snow Load =0 - 100 (psf)
Basic Wind Speed = 85 - 190 (mph)
Roof Mean Height = 0 - 60 (ft)
Roof Pitch = 0 - 45 (degrees)
Exposure Category=B,C&D

Per U-builder Engineering report.

Maximum cantilever length is L/3, where “L” is the span noted in the U-Builder online
tool.

2” to 10” clear from top of roof to top of PV panel.
1.0” talerance for any specified dimension in this report is allowed for installation.

See SOLARMOUNT Rail Flush Installation Guide.

Landscape - PV Panel long dimension is parallel to ridge/eave line of roof and the PV
panel is mounted on the long side.

Portrait - PV Panel short dimension is parallel to ridge/eave line of roof and the PV panel
is mounted on the short side.

1478 Stone Point Drive, Suite 190, Roseville, CA 925661

1of2



S

=

tructura
NGINEERS

Components and Cladding Roof Zones:
The Components and Cladding Roof Zones shall be determined based on ASCE 7-05, ASCE 7-10 & 7-16 Component and
Cladding design.

Notes: 1) U-builder Online tool analysis is only for Unirac SM SOLARMOUNT Rail Flush systems only and do not
include roof capacity checl.
2) Risk Category Il per ASCE 7-16.
3) Topographic factor, kzt is 1.0.
4) Array Edge Factor Ye=1.5
5) Average parapet height is 0.0 ft.
6) Wind speeds are LRFD values.
7) Attachment spacing(s) apply to a seismic design category E or less,

Desigh Responsibility:

The U-Builder design software is intended to be used under the responsible charge of a registered design professional
where required by the authority having jurisdiction. In all cases, this U-builder software should be used under the
direction of a design professional with sufficient structural engineering knowledge and experience to be able to:

o Evaluate whether the U-Builder Software is applicable to the project, and
a Understand and determine the appropriate values for all input parameters of the U-Builder software.

This letter certifies that the Unirac SM SOLARMOUNT Rails Flush, when installed according to the U-Builder engineering
report and the manufacture specifications, is in compliance with the above codes and loading criteria.

This certification excludes evaluation of the following components:

1) The structure to support the loads imposed on the building by the array; including, but not limited to: strength
and deflection of structural framing members, fastening and/or strength of roofing materials, and/or the effects
of snow accumulation on the structure.

2) The attachment of the SM SOLARMOUNT Rails to the existing structure.

3) The capacity of the solar module frame to resist the loads.

This requires additional knowledge of the building and is outside the scope of the certification of this racking system.

If you have any questions on the above, do not hesitate to call. DIGITAL SIGNATURE

Prepared by:
PZSE, Inc. — Structural Engineers
Roseville, CA

1478 Stone Point Drive, Suite 190, Roseville, CA 95661

| 9169613960 | 916.961.3965 W/ www.pzse.com il



. N
NOTES:
1. SEE SM TiH INSTALLATION GUIDE FOR ASSEMBLY INSTRUCTIONS.

&5 ,ﬁ \ .%J{%
: ﬂ |
DETAIL A <&
FRONT L-FOOT HINGE
DETAIL B

REAR TILT LEG

\

v
'

e )(ProbuCT LINE: | SOLARMOUNT TILT |[ DRAWING NOT TO SCALE | 1
22| JNIRAC ALL DIMENSIONS ARE B
DRAWING TYPE: | ASSEMBLY NOMINAL )N =<
1411 BROADWAY BLVD. NE - =
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 USA || DESCRIPTION: | LOW PROFILE TILT |{ PRODUCT PROTECTED BY (7]

PHONE: 505.242.6411 ONE OR MORE US PATENTS




oy [
1_!45" } 1p. L-FEET NOT INLCUDED
i | J IN TILT LEG KITS
. 1n
_ —
AR %"-16 x 1%4" SS HEX BOLT
\ ; %" x 1%" x %" HD FENDER WASHER
2% %"-16 STRUT NUT
ADJUSTABLE |
STRUT ({q LENGTHS
LENGTHS Pt N
- %"-16 SS FLANGE NUT
= c,,-k_
] - 1" i - .\’//z./ﬁég @
Ly %"-16 x 3" SS HEX BOLT
' %" x 1%" x %" HD FENDER WASHER
@%n
SQLUE/?\’R(ETLL;BE TILT LEG TABLE
TOTAL
P/N DESCRIPTION | ADJUSTABLE S?BQEE STRUT
LENGTHS
O SM ADJ TILT LEG, Bt 4 i
| : 307107M 5,05, 0
o SM ADJ TILT LEG,
307115M 18" to 30" 18" 18"
18"-30", W/HDW
SM ADJ TILT LEG, T - o
1:?/6“ # %_6‘. 307120M 26“'44", W/HDW to
SM AD] TILT LEG, Pl e i
SO 40n72%, WiHDW o
L J
N N\ N
(PRODUCT LINE: | SOLARMOUNT TILT | DRAWING NOT TO SCALE
e JNIR Ac ALL DIMENSIONS ARE a
S R DRAWING TYPE: | ASSEMBLY b, NOMINAL J ﬁ!
1411 BROADWAY BLVD. NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 USA | | DESCRIPTION: fEéUSTABLE TILT | (propucT prOTECTED BY Y| &5
PHONE: 505.242.6411 ONE OR MORE US PATENTS
| wwwunraccom ) REVISION DATE:| 9/27/2017 N ™ eeacnorice ) Csreer




5
Y4" BOLT LOCATION \
AN ‘\QPH
2 %" é }g
| ;
%" BOLT LOCATION \
/
PART # TABLE
P/N DESCRIPTION LENGTH
320132M | SM RAIL 132" MILL 132"
310132C | SMRAIL 132" CLR 132"
320168M | SM RAIL 168" MILL 168"
310168C | SM RAIL 168" CLR 168"
320168D | SM RAIL 168" DRK 168"
320208M | SM RAIL 208" MILL 208"
310208C | SM RAIL 208" CLR 208"
320240M | SM RAIL 240" MILL 240"
310240C | SM RAIL 240" CLR 240"
310240D | SM RAIL 240" DRK 240"
\ J
= 4 f N7 Y
o \(PRODUCT LINE: | SOLARMOUNT DRAWING NOT TO SCALE
=22| JN|IRAC ALL DIMENSIONS ARE p=
DRAWING TYPE: | PART DETAIL . NOMINAL ¥ a.
1411 BROADWAY BLVD, NE ~ N =
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102UsA || DESCRIPTION: | STANDARD RAIL PRODUCT PROTECTED BY W
PHONE: 505.242.6411 ONE OR MORE US PATENTS




PRO SERIES END CLAMP

.{ “ ‘ —— i ?Il—

PART # TABLE

P/N

DESCRIPTION

302035M

ENDCLAMP PRO

302030M

MIDCLAMP PRO - MILL

302030D

MIDCLAMP PRO - DRK

x:-‘.::;-:_\:_\ SBRIRRE

r‘

END CAP
INCLUDED WITH END CLAMP

1%6"

30mm to 51mm
MODULE FRAME

PRO SERIES MID CLAMP

|<—17//16"—f|
vz" @5 ‘
[

=

—

i)

Iy

v,
s \/ N
(PRODUCT LINE: | SOLARMOUNT DRAWING NOT TO SCALE
eii | | N IR Ac ALL DIMENSIONS ARE =
DRAWING TYPE: | PART & ASSEMBLY |{ NOMINAL <
1411 BROADWAY BLVD, NE <
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 UsA || DESCRIPTION: ggﬂ ngRéEgLAM e (PrRODUCT PROTECTED BY Y| &
PHONE: 505.242.6411 ONE OR MORE US PATENTS
WWW.UNIRACCOM ~ |{ REVISION DATE: | 10/26/2017 N troavonie ) Coreer




- e PART TABLE -
P/N DESCRIPTION
004085M | FLASHLOC COMP KIT MILL, 20 PACK

| 004085D | FLASHLOC COMP KIT DARK, 20 PACK

5/16" x 4" SS LAG BOLT
W/ SS EPDM BONDED WASHER

SS SERRATED T-BOLT -

SS SERRATED FLANGE NUTW

FLASHLOC BASE
MILL OR DARK

3%“

67/3"

\ = J
PRODUCT LINE: | SOLARMOUNT  |( DRAWING NOT TO SCALE | )
... U N | R Ac ALL DIMENSIONS ARE =
DRAWING TYPE PART DRAWING g NOMINAL ) <
1411 BROADWAY BLVD. NE p 2 "
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87102 USA || DESCRIPTION: FLASHLOC COMP KIT PRODUCT PROTECTED BY LL
PHONE:; 505.242.6411 - ONE OR MORE US PATENTS




Unirac Code-Compliant Installation Manual =2 UNI RAC

Table | 1. Lag pull-out (withdrawal) capacities (lbs) in typical roof lumber (ASD)  Use Table 11 and 12 to select a
lag bolt or concealor screw size
Lag screw specifications and embedment depth to satisfy
your Uplift Point Load Force,

. Ly
Specific A" shaft* Ry (Ibs), requirements.
gravity per inch thread depth
Douglas Fir, Larch 0.50 266 It is the installer's responsibility
Douglas Fir, South 0.46 215 to verify that the substructure
and attachment method is
Engelmann Spruce, Lodgepole Pine t ht t th
(MSR 1650 f & higher) 0.46 235 B e e
) maximum point loads calculated
Hem, Fir, Redwood (close grain) 0.43 212 according to Step 4 and Step 5.
Hem, Fir (North) 0.46 235
Southern Pine 0.55 307 Thread
Spruce, Pine, Fir 0.42 205 depth 3
Spruce, Pine, Fir 3
(E of 2 million psi and higher &
grades of MSR and MEL) 0.50 266
Sources: American Wood Council, NDS 2005,Table [ 1.24, 11.3.2A. SSL Fastener Installation
Notes: (1) Thread must be embedded in the side grain of a rafter or other structural member integral with the Info:
ARChp ST - 5/16 Stainless Steel Lag Bolt
(2) Lag bolts must be located in the middle third of the structural member. 2 8
(3) These values are nat valid for wet service. - 3.5 - 4 inches long
(4) This table does not include shear capacities. If necessary, contact a local engineer to specifiy lag bolt size X i _
with regard to shear forces. 2"X6 RaftEIS OIIIY
(5) Install lag bolts with head and washer flush to surface (no gap). Do not over-torque., - Pilot Hole 7/‘32 or 3/ 16
(&) Withdrawal design values for lag screw connections shall be multiplied by applicable adjustment factors if i
necessary, See Table 10.3.1 in the American Wood Council NDS for Wood Construction. - > 600 Ibs pllll out per
i 4 A i
*Use flat washers with lag screws. Flat washers are not necessary with concealor screws, - Penetration (}.‘NCIY 48")
- UV stabalized outdoor

sealant (Chemlink M-1)

Table 12. Concealor Screw pull-out (withdrawal) ultimate capacities (Ibs)

Wood Type
Fastener 1z 5/8" /4" 76" 131327 21/32" 2x4
Dia. & Point Plywood  Plywood  Plywood OosB osB OsB SYP
#10-12 GP 350 390 550 234 326 352 800
i#10-2 GP 362 396 558 235 331 358 810
#12-14 DPI/Lap 376 415 598 251 351 378 860
#12-14 GP 377 418 600 255 356 382 865

Sources: Triangle Fosteners Form #{509 1805 REV4

Notes: (1) A minimum safety factor of 3 should be used,
(2) Concealor screws must be located in the middle third of the structural member.
(3) This table does not include shear capacities, Contact Triangle Fasteners for more information, Fage
(4) Install serews with head flush with mount surface (no gap). Do nat over-torque. 19



nE U N | RAC Unirac Code-Compliant Installation Manual

CLICKSYS Rail System

10 year limited Product Warranty

Unirac, Inc., warrants to the original purchaser
(“Purchaser”) of product(s) that it manufactures
(“Product”) at the original installation site that
the Product shall be free from defects in material
and workmanship for a period of ten (10) years,
from the earlier of i) the date the installation of
the Product is completed, or 2) 30 days after the
purchase of the Product by the original Purchaser.

The Warranty does not apply to any foreign
residue deposited on the finish. All instaliations
in corrosive atmospheric conditions are excluded.
This Warranty does not cover damage to the
Product that occurs during its shipment, storage,
or installation.

Glossary

This Warranty shall be VOID if installation of the
Product is not performed in accordance with
Unirac’s written installation instructions and
design specifications therein, or if the Product
has been modified, repaired, or reworked in a
manner not previously authorized by Unirac
IN'WRITING, or if the Product is installed in
an environment for which it was not designed.
Unirac shall not be liable for consequential,
contingent or incidental damages arising out of
the use of the Product by Purchaser under any
circumstances.

If within the specified Warranty period the
Product shall be reasonably proven to be

defective, then Unirac shall repair or replace the
defective Product, or any part thereof, in Unirac’s
sole discretion, Such repair or replacement shall
completely satisfy and discharge alt of Unirac’s
liabifity with respect to this limited Warranty.
Under no circumstances shall Unirac be liable
for special, indirect or consequential damages
arising out of or related to use by Purchaser of
the Product.

Manufacturers of related items, such as PV
modules and flashings, may provide written
warranties of their own. Unirac’s limited Warranty
covers only its Product, and not any related items.

* ASCE 7-05 = The most current standard referenced in the International Building Code 2006 used to calculate minimum design loads for

buildings and other structures.

* P, Design Wind Load (psf) = the calculated load due to wind using ASCE 7-05 Standard

+ ), adjustment factor for height and exposure category = a weighted factor to increase or decrease the wind load based on local

geography and building height

* K,,, Topographic Factor at mean roof height, h (ft) = a weighted factor to increase or decrease the wind load based on local topography

* I, Importance Factor = a weighted factor to increase or decrease the load based on occupancy usage.

* Pretso (PSH), net design wind pressure for Exposure B, at height, h = ft, Importance Factor, I = 1 = a value for wind load used in
Method 1 for calculating wind load for components and cladding

* V (mph), Basic Wind Speed = the largest 3 second gust of wind recorded in the last 50 years in a local area

* h, roof height (ft) = total roof height for flat roof buildings or mean roof height for pitched roof buildings

* A, Effective Wind Area (sf) = minimum total continuous area of modules being installed

* Roof Zone = the relative location on the roof in which you are installing the pv system according to Figure 2, page ???

* a, Roof Zone setback length (ft) = the distance from the edge of a roof that determines the boundaries of the roof zones defined in ASCE

7-05

* Roof Pitch (degrees) = the slope of the roof of a building or structure measured at an acute angle to the horizon

» Exposure Category (B, C, D) = a classification of the surface roughness of the surrounding terrain

» Downforce = the positive value of wind load calculated perpendicular and toward the surface of a structure

» Uplift = the negative value of wind load calculated perpendicular and away from the surface of a structure

* D, Dead Load (psf) = the self weight on a structure or component of a structure over a given area

* S, Snow Load (psf) = the required design load due to snow

* P, Total Design Pressure (psf) = the resultant load calculated using Dead, Snow and Wind as factors

+ w, distributed load (plf) = the average load per foot applied to a beam or other member

+ B, module length perpendicular to rails (ft) = the length of a solar module measured perpendicular to the beams or rails of a racking

system

+ L, Beam Span or Foot Spacing (ft) = the unsupported distance between supports on a beam, the distance between connections on a beam

or rail

* R, Point Load (Ibs) = the amount of force applied at the point of contact of the racking system to the substructure

_ #FUNIRAC

1411 Broadway Boulevard NE
Albuquerque NM 87102-1545 USA



e =

Single Phase Inverter
with HD-Wave Technology

for North America

SE3000H-US / SE3800H-US / SES000H-US / SE6000H-US /
SE7600H-US / SE10000H-US / SE11400H-US

SYILHIANI

L 12-25
| vEAR |
(@ « WARRANTY
=] ©
o o
@ @
solar A HD .. ® - solar T ._HD o
n m - . L. N
& ]
L] l I l =] ‘ . l
o o @ @
v w v w

Optimized installation with HD-Wave technology

7 Specifically designed to work with power optimizers 7 UL1741 SA certified, for CPUC Rule 21 grid compliance

/' Record-breaking 99% weighted efficiency 7 Small, lightweight, and easy to install both outdoors
or indoors

7 Quick and easy inverter commissioning directly

from a smartphone using the Solartdge SetApp

-

Built-in module-level monitoring

/' Fixed voltage inverter for longer strings / Optional: Faster installations with built-in consumption
: ‘ metering (1% accuracy) and production revenue grade
" Integrated arc fault protection and rapid metering (0.5% accuracy, ANSI C12,20)

shutdown for NEC 2014 and 2017, per article
690.11 and 690.12

solarecige.com S (0] I a r‘h -g .: I.: E;'



Q.PEAK DUO L-G5.2
380-405

ENDURING HIGH
PERFORMANCE

FUPD RESEARCH §

TOP BRAND PV

Q CELLS

Yield Security

Q.ANTUM TECHNOLOGY: LOW LEVELISED COST OF ELECTRICITY
Higher vield per surface area, lower BOS cosls, higher
power classes, and an efficiency rate of up to 20.3%.

INNOVATIVE ALL-WEATHER TECHNOLOGY
Optimal yields, whatever the weather with excellent
low-light and temperature behaviour.

ENDURING HIGH PERFORMANCE
Long-term yield security with Anti LID Technology, Anti PID
Tachnology!, Hot-Spot Protect and Traceable Quality Tra.Q™.

EXTREME WEATHER RATING
High-tech aluminium alloy frame, certified for
high snow (5400 Pa) and wind loads (2400Pa).

A RELIABLE INVESTMENT
Inclusive 12-year product warranty and 25-year
linear performance warranty?,

STATE OF THE ART MODULE TECHNOLOGY
Q.ANTUM DUO comblines cutting edge cell separation
and innovative wiring with @.ANTUM Tachnology.

1 APT test conditions accarding to IEC/TS 62B04-1:2016, mathod B (-1600V, 168H)
? See cata sheet on rear for (uriher infermation,

THE IDEAL SOLUTION FOR:

Rooftop armays on Ground-mounted
eommerclal/industrisl solar power plants
bulldings
Engineered in Germany Q CE LLS



BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 7, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061486 — 2687 Calle de Parian submitted by William Mcllvaine to install a
privacy fence along property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The applicant is proposing to install a privacy fence along the southern property boundary. This
application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles
Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes. The application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33 and 18.35
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Plans

¢ Picture of Fence
e Site Plans

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:




TOWN OF MESILLA Permit Fee § %E EO
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee $
Total Fee $ jﬁ;_gﬂ

2931 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-326

CASE NO.M zone: HHIC cooe AL APPLICATION D

WL LA Me [LVAINE 3o Ve 9996

Name of Property Owner Property Owner's Telephone Number

Po Pox S0 MESI LLA ‘Rim o
Property Owner's Mailing Address City State Zip Code

\WBWM ALV ANE @ WAT . (o M

Property Owner's E-mail Address

G NIMNES LA AL NE

Contractor's Name & Address (/f none, indicate Zelf) E
S5 bso ol 36363 |

Confractor's Telephone Number Contractor's Tax |D Number Confractor's License Number

Address of Proposed Work: _Z b%7 CALLE DE AL AN

Description of Proposed Work: [ f\\%mu_. PAVRDY TENE pclong 4)4 AEeN
PRoEQ (] BOUNDAGY,. FE ATATHe Lozl fol DETALLT

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or

shall be submitted electronically.

1. ___ Plot plan with legal description to show existing structures, adjoining streets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in
existence prior to February 1972.

2.\__ Site Plan with dimensions and details.

. ___Foundation plan with details.

; Floor plan showing rooms, their uses, and dimensions.

Cross section of walls.

Roof and floor framing plan.

Proof of legal access to the property.

Drainage plan.

Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

0. Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the Public

Utility providing water services).
11. ___ Proof of legal access to the property.
12. ___ Other information as ngcessary or required by the Town Code or Gommunity Development Department.

§5 560 (4 Ay , 2 O 2027

Estimated Cost SiJnatura of Applicant Date

3
4
5
6
¥
8
9
1

Application Fee is due at time of submittal. Apart from administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process
from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT before issuance of a building permit. All Building permits expire after one year from date issued.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
PZHAC [ Administrative Approval BOT 0O Approved Date:

O Approved Date: [0 Disapproved Date:

O Disapproved Date: [ Approved with Conditions

O Approved with conditions
PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___ YES __NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: __YES ___NO
CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: __YES ___ NO __ SEE CONDITIONS
CONDITIONS:
PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE:

Rev 05.27.22



William & Stephan McllLvaine

2687 Calle de Parian
Mesilla New Mexico 88046
United States
(310) 990-9896
wbmcilvaine@mac.com

October 20, 2022
Application for Building Permit

2687 Calle de Parian

Gonzales Landscaping will install a privacy fence along the southern border of our
propetty interior to the existing chain link fence. The fence will be 124’ long and made
of 6 x 8 wood panels supported by 2 x 6 x 10 foot rails on 4 x 4 foot posts secured in
concrete.

The panels will be stained with Behr Premium waterproofing stain and sealer in
Cordovan Brown to match the existing uprights, fascia and soffits on the building.

The estimated cost of the project including labor is $5500.00

Sincerely yours,

l/'/ MW:L{

William B. MclLvaine






A 0.910}A¢

PLAT OF SURVEY

TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

LEGEND
©  FOUNDMONUMENT-ASKOTED |-
© SET 172 IRONROD WTH CAP

10.22648. -

HOTES:

BASIS OF BEARING 1S BETWEEN MONUMENTS FOURD ALONG THE
WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT AS SHOWH (N32°56'30°W).

2 MEASURED BPARINGS AND DISTANCES MATCH  RECORD
INFORMATION. *

3.. THIS PARCEL{S) OF LAND {5 1N FLODD ZONE ‘X" OF THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY'S FLODD INSURANCE RATE MAPS
{FIRM 35013C1093) DATED 7/6/2016. - .

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION .

. 1, BENJAMIN L. CARTER, A HEW MEXICO PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR,
CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY PLAT AND THE PIELD SURVEY UPON
WHICH 1T 15 BASED WERE FERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION; THAT | AM RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS SURVEY; TBAT
THiS' SURVEY 1S TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THAT THIS SURVBY AND PLAT MEET

“THE MiNiMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYING IN REW MEXICO. 1
FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY IS NOT A LAND DIVISION OR
SUBDIVISIOR AS DEFINED BY THE REW MEXICO. SUBDIVISION ACT

. AND THAT THIS INSTRUMENT IS A BOUNDARY SURVEY PLAT OF AN

CTS,

EXISTING TRACT ORTRA
3’/3/&

i
Imz TRACT OF LAND SITUATE WITHIN SECTION 36, T.23S, R.1E, N.M.PM, OF
A5, SURVEYS, BEING U.S.R.S. TRACTS 11A-2084; 11A-20842 AND 11A-209

CALLE DEL OESTE

/@

y9feLL

€ wrod & 55

o e g&é’,‘éﬂm

0 40' 80
SCALE: 1" = 40'

N4B'G4'50"E
A0

CARTER SURVEYING AND
MAPPING
3361 View Drive Laa Crnges, Neis Meaio 1501
Phana ($753713-2438
Cance Sus pyfegtRpnuteons
FROIECT FINOAES
USRS TRACTS 114-208A, 11A-208A2 £11A-209

2685 CALLE DE PARIAN

T eRoet Wt 10133 Temr oy




DEDICATION

THE TRACT OF LAND SHOWN HEREON 1S T0 BE XNOWN AS “OLD MESILLA FARMS®, AND CONTAINS 0.910 ACRES OF
LAND, MORR ORLESS

EASEMENTS. ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON AIK GRANTED FOR THE USK. NO

'WILL INTRRFERE WITH THE USE Oj LAT 1S ALLOWED.

THIS SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN N WITH THE DESIRES OF TEE OWNER OF THE
LAND SEOWN HIREON.

1, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER DO BERERY SET MY HAND THIS, DAYOF, ,2021.

'WILLIAM MULVAINE STHPHAN P MCILVAINE

POBOX LD

MESILLA, NM 88046

INSTRUMENT QR 7ITLE: INSTRUMENT NO, 1612225 FILED ON MAY 21,2018,

{STATE OR NEW MEXICO)
{COUNTY OF DORA ANA)

ME THIS, DAYOF 2021

THE AT
BYWILLIAM P

(NGTARY FUBLIC)

MY EXPIRES;

PLATNO, RECEPTIONNO,

{STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
(COUNTY OF DORA ANAY

1 HERERY CENTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED POR RECORD ON'

THE, DAYOF ,AAAT OCIOCK AND
BULY BECORDED TN PLAT RECORD, S PAGE(S), FIED
IN THE RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.
COUNTY CLERK
"OUND SPINDLE.
DEPUTY CLERK N ASPHALT

{, A, W MEXICO PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR,
r

MEST THE MINIMUM STANTZ:(
MEXICO. E

BENJAMIN L. CARTER, PS 22648

OLD MESILLA FARMS

A 0.910 ACRE REPLAT OF U.S.R.S. TRACTS 11A-2084, 11A-208A2 AND 11A-209
LOCATED IN WITHIN SECTION 36, T.23S,, R1E., N.M.P.M. OF THE U.S.R.S. SURVEYS
TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

JUNE 2, 2021

< 0430 ACRES

) L LOT 1 .
~“0.481 ACRES .
L.

UTILITY APPROVALS

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN. TOR T

THE SIGNING OF THIS PLAT DOBS NOT N ANY WAY GUARANTBE
DTILITY SERVICH BY THE UNDERSIGNED COMPANIPS TO

'THE SUBDIVISION.

EL PASO ELECTRIC COMPANY

HASEMENTS SROWN HEREON, COPIES OF WHICH HAVE BERN PRESENTED TO THE L PASO ELECTRIC
COMPANY, ARR SATISPACTORY TO MEET THE NEEDS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF [UNDIRGROUND)
[OVERHEAD), AND/OR [ AD

'FEEDHR) NLECTRICAL UTILITIES.

BY;, DATE:;

COMCAST

'BASEMENTS SHOWN HXREON, COPIES OF WHICH HAVE BREN PRESENTED TO COMCAST, ARE SATISFACTORY
‘TO MEET THE NEEDS FOR THE INSTALL OF (UNDERGROUND), (OVERHEAD), (UNDERGROUND AND/OR
AND

UTILITEES.

BY: DATE;

QWEST COMMUNICATIONS (BBA CENTURY LINK)
HASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, COPIES OF WHICH HAVR DEEN PRESENTED TO QWEST COMMUNICATIONS

BY: DATE:

TOWN OF MESILLA PLANNING APPROVAL

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AXD EAS RFEN CHECQIED BY THE TOWN OF MESILLA PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION AND IS HERERY RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL BY HAVING MET THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE LAND SUBD{VISION REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA.

HY: DATE:

BY: DATE:

‘TOWN OF MESILLA BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVAL

THE BEING WITHIN THE CORPORATE LDATS OF THE TOWN OF KESILLA, HAS
BERN TOAND FOR FILING BY THE TOWN OF MESILLA.
BY: DATE:
ArTEST HAYGR
BY: DATE:
TOWN CLIRK

NorES:

1. THE DIVELOPERIS FOR vrirY

70 BACH 10T AND FOR PROVIDING ANT AND AlL

NECESSARY TO PROVIDE UTHUTY SERVICES TO TEE THE LOTS
CONTAINED HERPTN,

2 BASIS OF BEARINGS IS BETWEREN MONUMENTS FOUND ALONG THE
SOUTH LINE OF THIS TRACT AS SHOWN (S43°54'50"W),

3 THS PARCEL OF LAND IS IN FLOOD ZONE “X" OF THE FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANALCEMENT AGENCY'S FLOOD INSURARCE RATE MAPS
{FIRM 25013C1093G) DATED 7/6/2016.

4, IDCCESS STORM DRAINAGE IS TG DE RETAINED ON LOTS WITE THE
PONDING SYMBOL(E). MAINTENANCE OF ON LOT PONDS WILL B2 THE
RESPONSIBILITY QF THI LOT GWNERS.

o
© B

CARTER SURVEYING AND
MAPPING

3267 View Drive Las Creces, New Mexico 88011
Fhone (575) 313-2638
Carter.Surveyingl @grunil.com

PROJECT NAME:
OLD MESILLA FARMS

DATE:  6/2/2021 PROJECT NUMBER: 21178 [ 1orz




OLD MESILL A FARMS
A0.918 ACRE REFLAT OF USRS, TRACTS 114-208A, 11A-206AZ AHD 114-209
LOCATED N WITHIN SECTION 36, T.238 R E, NP, OF THE US.E. SURVEYS
TOWN OF MESILLA, DO ANA COUNTY, BEW MEXICO
JUNT.2, 2021

et f vera SOOI

R e

SN

DML
FARMY

VICIRITY MAP
KTS

“arace yeo

.




BOARD ACTION FORM

AGENDA DATE
PZHAC: November 7, 2022 BOT:

ITEM: PZHAC Case #061487 — 2685 Calle de Parian submitted by William Mcllvaine to install a
privacy fence along the property boundary. Zoned Historical Residential (HR)

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The applicant is proposing to install a privacy fence along the property boundary. This
application and all supporting documents were reviewed and approved by Architectural Styles
Committee. It is determined that the proposed application is acceptable and meets all applicable
Town codes. The application should continue based on finding stated below.

MUNICIPAL TOWN CODE:
This application falls under the ordinance MTC Chapter(s) 18.33 and 18.35
SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

e Application

e Plans

e Picture of Fence
e Site Plans

PZHAC ACTION:
The PZHAC may:

1. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above.
2. Recommend approval of this case with findings stated above and conditions.
3. Deny the application.

BOT OPTIONS:




TOWN OF MESILLA Permit Fee SfL[). 00
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT Review Fee $_{Z,00

Total Fee  $.{29.0(%0

9231 Avenida de Mesilla, P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, NM 88046 (575) 524-326 ',zwgv
CASE NO. M_ zone: 118 cooe_ AL APPLICATION DAJTE j)

WHILLLAM M ILVAINE 210 450 %9

Name of Property Owner Property Owner's Telephone Number

Po Pox 2o MES1LLA NaA e,
Property Owner's jllmg Address City State Zip Code
W IEZNELLVAIN € @ Mt COM

Property Owner's E-mail Address

GoNENLES LANDSA PN g

Contracior's Name & Address (If none, Indicate Self)
545 LS50 OYyF 26 3\

Contractor's Telephone Number Contractor's Tax 1D Number Contractor's License Number

Address of Proposed Worl: 26%6_ CALLE PE @M’H

Description of Proposed Work: 1'\’6TKL.L. P2 V’A‘Z"f fenlc= /-’0131\1‘51 2o PéZﬂ-{ 60 L’Mm fL‘/
557 KNTACHZD LTl

THIS APPLICATION SHALL INCLUDE ALL OF THE FOLLOWING Plan sheets are to be no larger than 11 x 17 inches or

shall be submitted electronically.

1. ___ Plot plan with legal description to show exisfing structures, adjoining sfreets, driveway(s), improvements & setbacks.
Verification shall show that the lot was LEGALLY subdivided through the Town of Mesilla or that the lot has been in
existence prior to February 1972,

2.\‘_ Site Plan with dimensions and details.

___Foundation plan with details.

___Floor plan showing rooms, their uses, and dimensions.

__ Cross section of walls.

___Roof and floor framing plan.

Proof of legal access to the property.

Drainage plan.
Details of architectural style and color scheme (checklist included for Historical zones) — diagrams and elevations.

Proof of sewer service or a copy of septic tank permit; proof of water service (well permit or statement from the Public
Utility providing water services).

11.__ Proof of legal access to the property.

12. ___ Other information as necgssary or required by the Town Code or Community Development Department.

s5000, 0\t Zo OCT 2p 22

Esfimated Cost Slgthure of Applicant Date

oo Nooaw

0,

Application Fee is due at time of submittal. Apart from administrative approvals, all permit requests must undergo a review process
from staff, PZHAC and/or BOT before issuance of a building permit. All Building permits expire after one year from date issued.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

PZHAC 0O Administrative Approval BOT [ Approved Date:

O Approved Date: [ Disapproved Date:
O Disapproved Date: O Approved with Conditions
O Approved with conditions

PZHAC APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES ___NO BOT APPROVAL REQUIRED: ___YES ___NO

CID PERMIT/INSPECTION REQUIRED: ___YES ____NO ___ SEE CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS:

PERMISSION ISSUED / DENIED BY: ISSUE DATE:

Rev05.27.22



William & Stephan MclLvaine

2685 Calle de Parian
Mesilla, NM 88046
(310) 990-9896
wbmcilvaine@mac.com

October 20, 2022
Application for Building Permit

2685 Calle de Parian

Gonzales Landscaping will install a privacy fence along the southern border of our
property interior to the existing chain link fence. The fence will be 115’ long and made
of 6 x 8 wood panels supported by 2 x 6 x 10 foot rails on 4 x 4 foot posts secured in
concrete.

The panels will be stained with Behr Premium waterproofing stain and sealer in
Cordovan Brown to match the existing uprights, fascia and soffits on the building,

The estimated cost of the project including labor is $5000.00
Sincerely yours,

William B. MclLvaine






}7'. , — E , P LA
. . ot RS ara® !
: PLAT OF SURVEY o R T o
: T . ' e . . ' - L Lo
g A 0.910JACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATE WITHIN SECTION 36, T.238, R1E, N.M.P.M, OF ' ’ : ; K
g - THE ? NS, SURVEYS, BEING USRS TRACTS 114-208A, 11A-20842 AND 114-209 { \
S ' POWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO :
o W ok
LEGEND & }S”““ 49. ‘26‘ 55 - qg,/ﬁgfm’(“ﬂ/ o %\ o
©  FOURD HONUAENT - ASOTED - o : // a \
SET 1/2° IRON RODWITH CAP i Y
» . s A
fctad Z \
5 4
NOTES! g‘; ¥,
1. BASIS.OF BEARING IS GETWEEN MONUMENTS FOUND ALONG THE Ol ‘:‘_L(
WEST LINE OF THIS TRACT AS SHOWN (N32*56'30°W). ) ,,i :
. K3 e 04
2 MEASURED BEARIRGS AND  DISTANCES. MATCH  RECORD k3 \’
1{FORMATION, ) o
3, THIS PARCEL[S) OF LAKD IS IR FLOOD ZONE °X" OF THE FEDERAL CosCREE \ .
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGEHCY'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS
. * (FIRM 35013€1093) DATED 7/6/2016. !,;j 369
‘ ’ 8 5
d « A\
a (RED QAT (e
! . i cONE T g AT Faick P i
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION _ g Foas . e (=%
1
1. BENJAMEN L CARTER, A NEW HEXICO PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR, : o V \
EERTIFY, THAT THIS SURVEY PLAT AND THE FIELD SURVEY UPON RUAS
AWHICH IT 1S DASED WERE PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER NY DIRECT : - :
sufgnvbsleg AT A eu r;{ssronsms FOR 'THIS SURVEY; Frm.r R ey T
CTHIS SURVEY 1S TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY - 18 .
KNOWLEDGE AND ELIEF, AND THAT THIS SURVBY-AND PLAT MEET ﬁ&\ ~ OO R A > 249 17 B R
. THE MINUUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYING IN NEW MEXICO, 1 kN P} [ = ME en, 88 f
FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY 1S NOT A LAND DIVISION O] oN W oot R ¢ S o BRI !
SUBDIVISION AS DEFINED BY THE NEW MEXICO SUBDIVISION ACT E1 - e ESTELE pat90
AND THAT THIS INSTAUMENT 1S A HOUNDARY SURVEY PLAT OF AN i R
EXISTING TRACT OR TRACTS. o]
, St A 50
» goreuh
Ly PIPE CHROD 2 o ¥
i B A
. & CARTER SURVEYINGAND
MAPPING
0 40' 80 3367 View Dive Lea Crest, New Mesio b0tE
[ { — & Phara (5191 313-38
| i T b Caner Suveyirgtegmsdeon
A J PROJECT NAMAE:
SCALE; 1% = 40 8 USRS TRACTS 114-208A, $1A-208A2 H11A:209 -
2605 CALLE DE PARIAN
. X , - . OATE: 30122018 PROSE! RARSIR, 18133 harioy
b ‘i - E




DEDICATION

THE TRACT OF LAND SHOWN EEREON IS TO BE XNOWN AS *OLD MESILLA FARMS, AND CONTAINS 0916 ACRES OF
LAND, MORE OR LSS

ALL RIGHTS 07 WAY SHOWN HEREON ARE DEDICATED TO THE TOWN OF MESILLA. UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE GRANTED
FOR THB USE OF THR UTLITY COMPANIES THAT ARB SIGNATORY TO THIS PLAT AND TG THE THE TOWN OF MESILLA.
ALL RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE TOWN OF NESILLA AKD SAID UTTLITY COMPANIES WILL APPLY TO THESE
BASEMENTS. ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE GRANTED FOR TEB USE. NO

'WILL INTERFERE WITH THIS PLAT IS ALLOWED,

THIS HAS BERN N WITH THE DESIRES OF TEE OWNER OF TRE
‘LAND SHOWN HEREON.
THE' DO HERERY SET MY HAND THIS, DAYQF 22021,
‘WILLIAM MCILVAINE 'STEPHAN P MCILVAINE
FO BOX 260
MBSILLA, NM BE04S

INSTRUMENT OR TTTLE: INSYRUMENT NO. 1812225 FILED ON MAY 21,2018,

{STATE OF NIW MEXICO)
(COUNTY OF DORA ANA)

‘THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS, DAY OF, 2021
BY WILLIAM MCILVAINE AND STEPHAN P MCILVAINE.

NOTARY PUBLIG)

MY EYPIRES:

TFLATNO. RECEPTIONNG,

{STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
(COUNTY OF DORA ANA)

| FERESY CEXTIFY THAT THIS ENSTRUMENT WAS FILED FOR RECORD ON
THE, BAYOF. | AT, OCLOCK AND
DULY RECORDED IN FLAT RECORD ,PAGE(S) FILED
N THE RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

COUNTY CLERK

DEPUTY CLERK

BENJAMIN L. CARTER, PS 22548

OLD MESILLA FARMS

A 0.910 ACRE REPLAT OF U.S.R.S. TRACTS 11A-208A, 11A-208A2 AND 11A-209
LOCATED IN WITHIN SECTION 36, T.23S,, R.1E,, N.M.P.M. OF THE US.R.S. SURVEYS
TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

JUNE 2, 2021

T
. 0430 AGRES .
. R -/ -

0,481 ACRES -

‘UTILITY APPROVALS
THIS PLAJ OB Y,
“TEE SIGNING OF THIS PLAT DORS NOT IN ANY WAY GUARANTRE
UTILITY SERVICR Y THE UNDERSIGNED COMPANIES TO
‘TEE SUBDIVISION,

L PASD ELECTRIC COMPANY

BASEMENTS SHOWN HIRDZON, COPIES OF WHICH HAVH BEKN PRESENTED TD THE EL PASC HLECTRIC
COMPAKY, ARR SATISVACTORY TO MEST THX NESDS FOR THS INSTALLATION OF (UNDERGROUND),
{OVERHEAD), (UNDERGROUND AND/OR OVERHEAD), (UNDER-CROUND AND DESIGNATED GVERHEAD
'FERDER) RLECTRICAL UTTLITIES.

BY: DATE;

COMCAST

BASEMENTS SHOWN EERECN, COPIES OF WHICH HAVE BREN
7O MEZY THE. THE LATION OF
AND

UTILITIES.

BY: DATE:

QWEST COMMUNICATIONS (BRA CENTURY LINK)

EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, COPIRS OF WHICH HAVE EEEN PRESENTED TO QWEST COMMUNICATIONS
[DBA CHNTURY LINK), ARE SATISPACTONY TO MERY THR NENDS FOR THE INSTALLATION OF
ANpjoR AND DESIGNATED

FEIDER)

TLITIES

BY: DATE;,

TOWN OF MESILLA PLANNING AND ZONING COMBMISSION APFROVAL

TAIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED TO AND HAS BEEN CHECKED BY THE TOWN OF MESILLA PLANNING AND
ZONING COMMISSION AND IS HEREEY RECOMMENDAD FOR APPROVAL BY HAVING MET THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE LAND SUBDIVISION REGULATIANS OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA.

BY: DATE:
CHAIHAN
BY: DATE:
SECHRTARY
‘TOWN OF MESILLA BOARD CF TRUSTEES APPROVAL
TEE, BEING WITHIN LDATS OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA, BAS
BEEN AND. FOR FILING HY' TRUSTEXS OF THE TOWN OF MESILIA.
BY: DATE:
ATTEST: HAYOR
B DATE:
TOWN CLERK

NOTES:

1. TEE DRVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING UTILITY STUBOUTS
TO BACH LOT AND POR PROVIDING ANY AND ALL RASEMENTS
NECESSARY TO PROVIDE UTILITY SERVICBS TO THE THE LOTS
CONTAINED HEREIN,

2 BASIS OF BEARINGS IS BETWERN MONUMENTS FOUND ALONG THE
SOUTE LINB OF THIS TRACT AS SHOWN (S49°54'S0°W).

3. THIS PARCEL OF LAND IS IN FLOOD ZONE “X° OF THE FEDERAL
EBMERGENCY MANACEMENT AGENCY'S FLOCD INSURANCE RATE MAPS
(FIRM 35013C10936) DATED 776/2016.

4 IXCESS STORM DI 1S TO BE RETAINED ON LOTS WITH THE
'PONDING SYMBOL(E). MAINTERANCE OF ON LOT PONDS WILL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LOT OWNIRS.

S
40

T 1T IO BODVATHCAR
° s

CARTER SURVEYING AND
MAPPING

3267 View Drive Las Cruces, New Mexico 88011
Phone (575) 313-2638
Carter.Surveyingl @gmail.com

PROJECT NAME:
OLD MESILLA FARMS

SCALE: 1" =40"

DATE:  6/2/2021

PROJECT NUMBER: 21178

SHEET 1 OF 2




i S TR R

: w”flw*:v;.
: oy
I v gfaf 4 fes
|
I
|‘i

i
L A b

Eéﬁ'fl

OLD MESILLA FALRMS
ATELAL I BEPLAT Q8 DS TIACTS FDA 2UHA, YEA 20082 AT 1 LG 40l
FOUATE 0 3 WHPII AFLTIN a1 245, 10 0E HELI OF T LS 05 3087
T OF MRSILLA. DDRS ARN LMY, NIV MRG0
BT 2

bn .
] M i3
i i
T e
LI B ) ¥
i g
LA Y )
|
I

VICIRITY WPk

LIS

e
i

Lo

L e

S

L BT
ftte-a¢

gl

LF '+




